

## MARIUS DEVYŽIS, LL.M.



Attorney-at-Law, Partner

Office: Vilnius (Lithuania)

T: +370 5 248 7337

M: +370 655 13373

E: marius.devyzis@primus.legal

### Areas of expertise

- Corporate, M & A and Capital Markets
- Litigation and dispute resolution
- Telecommunications & IT
- Sport

### Short description:

Marius Devyžis is a well-known litigator and has acted as an expert and counsel in the arbitration courts of Lithuania as well as in international sports arbitrations in Geneva. Clients evaluate Marius Devyžis as competent and high qualifications specialist in Dispute Resolution, also consulting clients on a regular basis on employment issues, and representing them in labour disputes.

### Career:

Since 2011 Partner, Attorney-at-Law, Primus, Attorneys-at-Law (previous firm name till April 2016 - Law Firm VARUL)

2005-2010 Partner, Attorney-at-Law, Law Firm Devyžis & Partners WILL

2005-2010 Assistant Lecturer, Mykolas Romeris University, Civil and Commercial Law Division

2005-2010 Attorney-at-Law, Professional Partnership of Advocates "Jurevičius, Balčiūnas ir Bartkus"

1998-2000 Legal assistant, Law Firm Lideika, Petrauskas, Valiūnas ir partneriai (currently - Law Firm Valiunas Ellex)

### Education:

2004 Anglia Ruskin University School of Law, United Kingdom, LL.M.

2001 Vilnius University, Faculty of Law, MA

### Membership:

Member of the Lithuanian Bar Association (since 1998)

EHF Court of Arbitration (ECA) arbitrator

### Languages:

Lithuanian, English, Russian

**Recognition:** (taken from legal directories (Legal500))

*Marius Devyžis advises on general corporate matters as well as transactional activities. One client describes him as "a lawyer who can be trusted 100%; I feel secure when he is taking care of a deal."Legal 500, 2015*

*Marius Devyžis is an 'exceptionally result-oriented dealmaker known for his thorough work and patience in negotiations',Legal500, 2014*

**Publications:**

- 2015 Delfi.lt: M.Devyžis, A. Lukašonokas. ESP portal – not only a tool for lawyers
- 2013 Irytas.lt: Marius Devyžis about temporary employment and protection against malicious employer
- 2004 Startuoja darbo tarybos (Work Councils start their work) // Nauja industrija, 2004, No. 7;

**Presentations:**

- 2014 "Investment trends 2012: M&A and private equity" Presentation: VARUL experience 2012. Recent trend of investment into It sector